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Rivera, Maribel

From: comptreller@rodmanmarketingguru.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Rodman Armas

Subject: Address Change

Attachments: top.letterhead; icon_sm_facebook.gif, icon_sm_twitter. gif

Dear Florida Dept of State /Division of Corporations:

RE: Address Change to FEIN 900593666 / Document Number L10000076669 -Rodman Think Branding
LLC

Please be advised that our Principal Address is shown incorrect, To be precised, zip code is incorrect,
Address should read:

11688 SW 17 Court
Miramar, FL 33025

Mailing Address should remain the same, without any changes:
PO BOX 011621
MIAMI FL 33101

Please make necessary changes, and, if questions please let us know. Please advise on time line to correct address
error.

Contact us: rodman@rodmanmarketingguru.com or comptroller@rodmanmarketingguru.com

Thank you

Rodman Think Brankding LLC

have a great day!

Thank you!

www.RodmanMarketing.Com
www,RodmanArmas.Com

Ph: 786-279-GURU{4878) Secure Fax: 305-356-6288
e-mail: Comptroller@RodmanMarketingGuru.Com

Mailing Address: PO Box 011621, Miami, Fl, 33101

Please see all of our Daily Specials in our Facebook Page, it updates daily! click here:
Fgcebook

Please Follow us on Twitter to read our Daily Specials, News & Thoughts! click here:
1122



